EMILIO LOPEZ BOUCHAN

THE WAY ARE

Programmer

CONTACT INFO

Phone: +52-55-8032-3970 Email: emiliolopez.elbegmail.com LinkedIn: linkedin.com/in/emiliolb/

ABOUT ME

I am programmer specialized in back end and relational databases with a great passion for problem solving. I like teams where collaboration is key and everyone works towards a common goal. I'll also be more than happy to take on any role that is in front of me and approach every task as a challenge and an opportunity to learn

SOFT SKILLS

- Innovation and creativity
- Leadership and mentoring
- Teamwork and collaboration
- Goals and task management
- Competitive spirit and always open to learn

TOOLS

- Windows, Mac and Linux usage
 - Command line usage
 - Adobe Illustrator
 - VS Code
 - Git

PERSONAL INTERESTS

Travelling and Languages
Cycling and Fitness
Culinary Arts
Motorsports
Finance

PAST EXPERIENCE

World Robot Olympiad Project Manager

Edacom (2019-Today)

World Robot Olympiad educational robotics competition national organizer for Mexico with the following functions

- Curriculum development and training for WRO coaches and teachers
- Writer and translator for competition rules
- Wordpress site and social networks admin
- National and international public relations
- Digital Platform Development

Full Stack Web Developer

Sastreria digital (2018-Today)

Little two-man operation where we provide digital solutions for small businesses

- Full Stack with PHP, Django, Node.js, HTML, CSS, Bootsrap, Bulma and Sass
- Database admin and development
- Hosting admin, migrations and general tech support.

Programming teacher

Robotecnia (2015-2019)

Competitive teams coach and curriluculum development for ages 10 to 18

EDUCATION

Universidad del Valle de México

Bachelor in Computer Science, 2016-2020 (Graduating in Decemeber)

LANGUAGES

Spanish (native)

English

• Fluent | TOEFL Certificate with 600 points in PBT (April, 2014)

PERSONAL ACHIEVMENTS

Two time National Champion (2018,2019) and three time member of the mexican delegation for the WRO International Final (2017–2019) as team coach/teacher.

Guest Judge at World Robot Adolescent Contest in Chongqing, China